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THE POLICE 
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From: Nicole.Sondh@met.police.uk   
Sent: 20 January 2025 11:00 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: AWMailbox-LicensingFH@met.police.uk 
Subject: 97-98 Sports Cafe, 39 Goldhawk Road, W12 8QQ - Review 
2024/01981/LAPRR - Additional Statement  
 
To Licensing,  
 
RE: 97-98 Sports Cafe, 39 Goldhawk Road, W12 8QQ -  Review 
2024/01981/LAPRR 
 
Please find attached additional documents in relation to the above review hearing.  
 
1st Document – Statement from PC Sam Locking in relation to the closure order that 
was obtained at Magistrates court.  
 
2nd Document – Copy of article printed on the website of London News Online, this 
contains comments from the licensee with regards to the incident and pending 
review.  
https://londonnewsonline.co.uk/news/class-c-drug-khat-found-at-shepherds-bush-
sports-cafe/?utm source=rss&utm medium=rss&utm campaign=class-c-drug-khat-
found-at-shepherds-bush-sports-cafe  
 
Are you able to confirm that Mr Tseguy will be sent a copy of the additional 
documents submitted?  
 
Kind Regards  
 
Nicole  
 
PC Nicole SONDH 2438AW 
Hammersmith and Fulham Police Licensing Unit  
Address: Hammersmith and Fulham Police Station, 226 Shepherds Bush Road, 
London, W6 7NX 
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